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. Nivitha (LK Auto)

L

From: Crystal Lee <crystal_lee@sg.msig-asia.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 12 June 2019 4:43 PM

To: assignments@lkkauto.com; admin-d@Ikkauto.com

Ca Ong Zi Hui o
Subject: survey Request - Manual Assigned '
Attachments: 0838_001.pdf; SIX183K- MSIG WINNER OD 05-06-2019.PDF }
Importance: High

5JX183K- MSIG WINNER OD SURVEY owner waiting 13/06/19 @ 10am. VW @
Alexandra.

Manual Assigned
Dear LKK

Refer to the email below and attachment, please survey the vehicle.
We'll assign via Merimen once we recelve the assignment from Motor Team.

Please contact us ASAP if you cannot attend this assignment,

Thank you & Best regards,
Crystal Lee
Admin Officer, Claims Services (In-House Survey)

D: +65 6594 2535 | F: +65 6643 1349 | crystal lee@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 2004122126 | msig.com.sg o

Aol INSURANCE GROUP

From: Goh Edmund (VGS - SG/Singapore) [mailio:edmund.coh oy w.com. sy

Sent: Monday, 10 June 2019 10:46 AM

To: Motor Survey <motorsurvey (i SE.MSIg-asia com>

Ce: Wong Meiy (VGS - SG/Singapore) <meiv.wong aivw com.sg>; Cheong Pearlyn (VGS - SG/Singapore)
<Pearlyn.cheong@vw.com.se>; Kong Charmaine (VGS - SG/Singapore) <charmaine kong@vw.com.se>
Subject: STX183K- MSIG WINNER OD SURVEY

| EXTERNAL EMAIL: Be careful when you click any links or open any attachment(s),

Dear Claims,

1} Location: Alexandra Service Centre
2)  Date: 13 JUNE



3) . Time: 1000
. 4)  Carin/Owner's waiting: Owner waiting
5  Estimate amount:§ 18960.70

Please confirm,

Thanks and Best Regards

Edmund Goh
Insurance Service Advisor
Afersales

Volkswagen Group Singapore Pie Lid
247 Alexandra Road
Singapore 158834

Direct line:  +85 6305 7133
Main Line: +85 5305 7299
Main Fax +B65 6474 3643
edmund goh@vw.com.sq
hitp . /'www vWw.com.sq

e
: More than
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gramnia DARCINE Bakhata FErmime

"> Back to OneMotoring

" Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Chwner ID Type: Singapore NRIC
Owner ID: 0558F
Vehicle Details
Wehicle No. SIX183K
Vehicle to be Exportad: No
Intended Deregistration Date: 13 Jun 201%
Vehicle Make: VOLKSWAGEN
Vehicle Model: SHARAN 2.0 TSI 7N24MY
Primary Colour: Black
Manufacturing Year: 2018
Engine No.: DEDQ27912
Chassis No: WAVWZZZINZIIVO36989
Maximum Power Qutput: 162.0 kW (217 bhp)
Open Market Value: $35,351.00
Original Registration Date: 31Jul 2018
First Registration Date: 31 Jul 2018
Transfer Count: 0
Actual ARF Paid: $41.506.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility: Yes
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 30Jul 2028
PARF Rebate Amount: $31.129.00
Intended COE Rebate Detaills
COE Expiry Date: 30 Jul 2028
COE Category: B - Car above 1400cc or 97kW (130bhp)
COE Period(Years): 10
QP Paid: £32.551.00
COE Rebate Amount: $29,715.00
Total Rebate Amount: $60,844.00

The infoermation contalned herein Is correct as at 13 Jun 2019

OK
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Shirisx Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

Sent: Tuesday, 17 December 2019 2:40 pm

To: Cheong Pearlyn (VGS - SG/Singapore)

Cc Kong Charmaine (VGS - 5G/Singapore); Wong Meiy (VGS - 5G/Singapore); Foo John
(VGS - SG/Singapore); SUR

Subject: RE: [EXT] SJX183K- FINALISE

Hi Pearlyn,

Finalize amount confirmed.

Final invoice and all supporting documents sent over to MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.

“Best Wishes for Merry Christmas & Happy New Year 2020"

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall: Sur@lkkauto com | fax: 62564315
8ik 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)

From: Cheang Pearlyn (VGS - SG/Singapore) <Pearlyn.cheong@vw.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 22 November 2019 4:40 pm

To: Steve Chen [LKK Auto) <SteveChen@Ikkauto.com>; Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@lkkauto.com>
Cc: Kong Charmaine (VGS - 5G/Singapore) <charmaine kong@vw.com.sg>; Wong Meiy (VGS - SG/Singapore)
<meiy.wong@vw.com.sg>; Foo John (VGS - SG/Singapore) <John.Foo@vw.com.sg>

Subject: RE: [EXT] 5JX183K- FINALISE

FYI

Pearlyn Cheong
Insurance Service Advisor
Aftersales

Volkswagen Group Singapore Pte Lid
247 Alexandra Road
Singapore 159934

Direct line: +65 6305 7288

Main Line: +65 63057289

Main Fax +65 6474 364
earlyn.ch w._com



* hittp://weww. vw.COMm. 89

More than
meets
the eye.

The new Tauaregj.
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From: Cheong Pearlyn (VGS - 5G/Singapore)

Sent: Friday, 22 November 2015 4:33 PM

To: Steve Chen (LKK Auto) <SteveChen@I|kkauto.com>; Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <5hirleyHiew@lkkauto.com>
Cc: Kong Charmaine (VGS - SG/Singapore) <charmaine kong@vw.com.sg>; Wong Meiy (VGS - 5G/Singapore)
<meiy.wong@vw.com.sg>; Foo John (VGS - 5G/Singapore) <John.Foo@vw.com.sg>

Subject: RE: [EXT] SIX183K- FINALISE

FYl

Pearlyn Cheong
Insurance Service Advisor
Aftersales

Volkswagen Group Singapore Pte Ltd
247 Alexandra Road
Singapore 159934

Direct line: +865 6305 7288
Main Line +65 6305 7299
Main Fax +55 6474 364

pearlyn.cheong@vw com sg
hitp:ihwww Vw.com.sg

More than
meets

The new Touareg.

Intermal
From: Steve Chen (LKK Auto) <SteveChen@lkkauto com=>
Sent: Friday, 13 September 2019 8:41 AM
To: Cheong Pearlyn (VGS - 5G/Singapore) <Pearlyn cheong@vw.com.sg>

2



* Ce: Kong Charmaine (VGS - SG/Singapore) <charmaine kong@vw.com.sg>; Wong Mely (VGS - SG/Singapore|
emely. wong@vw.com sg>; Foo Jlohn (VGS - SG/Singapore) <lohn.F COM.SE>
Subject: [EXT] SJX183K- FINALISE

Dear Pearlyn,

Kindly follow up revise the supplementary item.

Thanks

Best Regards,
Steve Chen| Assistant Automotive Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants

Phone: 6256 3561| Emall: SteveChen@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Steve Chen (LKK Auto)

Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2019 10:31 AM

To: Cheong Pearlyn (VGS - SG/Singapore)

Ce: Kong Charmaine (VGS - SG/Singapore); Wong Mely (VGS - SG/Singapore); Foo John (VGS - SG/Singapore)
Subject: SIX183K- FINALISE

Hi Pearlyn,

Kindly follow up, the supplementary item to revise.

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

Sent: Tuesday, July 23, 2019 B:49 AM

To: Cheong Pearlyn (VGS - SG/Singapore)

Ce: Kong Charmaine (VGS - SG/Singapore); Wong Mely (VGS - 5G/Singapore); Foo John (VGS - SG/Singapore)
Subject: RE: SIX183K- FINALISE

Dear Pearlyn,

Kindly add and revise the supplementary item.



"Thanks

Best Regards,

Steve Chen| Assistant Automotive Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants

Phone: 6256 3561 | Emall: SteveChen@®@lkkautlo.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Cheong Pearlyn (VGS - SG/Singapore) [mailto:Pearlyn.cheong@vw.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, July 22, 2019 6:03 PM

To: Steve Chen (LKK Auto); Admin A; Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Cc: Kong Charmaine (VGS - SG/Singapore); Wong Mely (VGS - 5G/Singapore); Foo John (VGS - SG/Singapore)
Subject: SIX183K- FINALISE

Dear Steve,

Please confirmed

COR $11282.96 after less excess 51500,
Total 11 working days of repairs

Pearlyn Cheong
Insurance Service Advisor
Aflersales

Volkswagen Group Singapore Ple Ltd
247 Alexandra Road
Singapore 158834

Direct line:  +65 6305 7288
Main Line +65 6305 7259
Main Fax +55 6474 364
pearlyn cheong{@vw com.sg
hittp./fwiww VW.Com.sg

More than
meets
the eye.

The new Tuuaré:_:j.
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. Shirlzx Hiew (LKK Autu!

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, 14 June 2019 2:44 PM

To: ‘Kong, Charmaine (VWG Singapore)’; 'Goh, Edmund (VWG Singapore)’
Cc: 'Wang, Mely (VWG Singapore)'; 'Cheong, Pearlyn (VWG Singapore)'
Subject: SIX 183K OD (MSIG) DOA - 05/06/2019

Dear Charmaine,

As instructed by our client, please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SJX 183K (Excess § 1,500/).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel:
6741 8434 to arrange our surveyor for inspection,

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company
before completion of the repair.

*Our client reserve their right_not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

SHirley Hiew | Case Handier

LKK Auto Consultants Pre Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@ Ikkauto.com | fax 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, 802-25 | 5(403533)



121712018 Merimen a-Claims

View Received Message

This mail s associatad with :

*SIX1B3K (596411)
oD
Jun 5 2019 5:00PM
[YAP WEI NEY]
Velkswagen Centre Singapore

Reply | Reply All | Mark as Unread | _Print Message | Delete Message | Forward | -

From MSIG Insurance [Singapore) Pte. Ltd. (MSIG_SG), sent on 17/ 12/2019 14:19 PM.
To LKK_HQ

Subject  Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (S$12044.82) - SJX183K - Claim Handler: Jeannie Cheng Jin Rong

Approved: 12044 B2,

'DOCUMENTS SUMMARY '

There are no documents.

mﬂummmm|MnmmﬂumFsmmwumﬁm_um=1 Riinbooid=1800522&IDomain|d=11&I0b|Id=T415&i... 12



811472019 Mariman &-Claims

View Received Message

This mall is assoclated with :
*SIX183K (596411)
oD
Jun 5 2019 5:00PM

[YAP WEL NEY]
Volkswagen Centre Singapare

[lh]llﬂ Reply Al | HﬂuUnmﬂllhrﬂMmﬂ mwl Fwﬂ] N

From MSIG Insurance {Singapore) Pte. Ltd, (MSIG_SG), s=nt on 14/06/2019 11:59 AM,
To

Subject  Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (5$14199,33) - SIX183K - Claim Handler: Pauline Soh LI Ping
Approved: 14195, 33:a ifc

DQEUH_EH‘]‘! SUMMARY —
There are no documents.

hitps:/isingapore. mermen.com/claimsindax. cfmHussbox=5VCmail& fuseaction=dsp_viewimode=14linboxid=14888558Domainid=118I0bjld=T... 172




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregne1sssonssr
51 Ubi Ave 1 #5?1-25. Paya Umrdustrial Park

ngai:-nramaﬂs
Tel B256-3561 Fax: 6644-8805 Email sur@Ikkauto com;assignments@@ikkauto.com

Tao: MSIG Insurance (Singapora) Pe. Ltd. From:; LKK Auto Consultants Pta Lid

4 Shenton Way 51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25

#21-01 SGX Centra 2 Faya Ubl Industrial Park

Singapore DGB8OT Singapore 408933
Atin:  Pauline Soh Li Ping Date: 25 Nov 2019

Preliminary Advice
Vehicle No s SJX183K Accident Date : 05/06/2019
Make :VOLKSWAGEN SHARAN Policy No.  29081670AVW
Assignment Date  : 14/06/2019 Excess : 5%1,500.00
Date of inspection  : 13/06/2018 Est, Duration of Repair  : 11 days
Inspection Al : Volkswagen Centre Singapore (Alexandra)
247 Alexandra Road

Singapore 158934

Point of Impact | General Description of Damages

The vehicla sustained impact / damages rear portion, n/s body, o/s body and parts ¢laimed are consistent to the
accident.

Repairer's Estimate (Gross) 55 19,304.10 (inclusive suppt & 2)
Revised Amount ot 12,044 .82 (inciusive suppl & 2}
Check ltems (Estimated) S5 0.00

Total 88 12,044 B2

Lump Sum Repair 88

Total Loss Consideration

MNew for Old Value 55
Pre-Accident Value g 150,000.00
COE / PARF Rebate 5% 60,844.00
Salvage Value 85
Margin for Repair 8% BS,156.00

Remarks

{ X ) The vehicie is economical for repair. We have received supplementary 2 from repairer. Qur surveyor had
since checked and verified the supplemantary parts and is of the view thal the supplementary parts ara
consistent to the nature of the accident and is economical to repair. Supplementary 2 amount is $ 22.17.

{ ) Theabove survey was conducted on a ‘without prejudice’ basis.



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid (coregne:sseotisnr)

51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubl Industrial Park
Elngarorn 408933
Tel 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Emall: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com

Ta: MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Lid. From: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

4 Shenton Way 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25

#21-01 SGX Centre 2 Paya Ubl Industrial Park

Singapore DBEBO0T Singapore 408933
Aftn;  Pauline Sch Li Ping Date: 03 Jul 2019

Preliminary Advice
Vehicle No : BUX1B3K Accident Date : 05/06/2019
Make : VOLKSWAGEN SHARAN Policy No. : 290916TDAVW
Assignment Date  : 14/06/2019 Excess : 5%1,500.00
Date of Inspection - 13/06/2019 Est. Duration of Repalr 11 days
Inspection Al : Volkswagen Cenltre Singapore (Alexandra)
247 Alexandra Road

Singapore 159934

Point of Impact / General Description of Damages

The vehicle sustained impact / damages rear portion, n/s body, o/s body and parts claimed are consistent o the
accidant,

Rapairer's Estimate (Gross] 5% 19,281.93 (inclusive supp)
Revised Amount ‘5% 14,741.26 (inclusive supp)
Check Jtems (Estimated) 5% 9595

Tatal S8 14,837.21

Lump Sum Repair 58

Total Loss Consideration

New for Old Value 5%

Pre-Accident Value 55 150,000.00

COE /| PARF Rebate 1.4 60,844 .00

Salvage Value 5%

Margin for Repalr 55 88,156.00

Remarks
{ X ] The vehicle is economical for repair. Supplementary amount is $ 541.93

{ | The above survey was conducted on a ‘without prejudice’ basis,



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregneisseorissm
51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubl Industrial Park
Sin re 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@ikkauto.com;assignmentsi@ikkaulo.com

To: MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pta. Ltd. From: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
4 Shenton Way 51 Ubl Ave 1#01-25
#21-01 SGX Centre 2 Paya Ubl Industrial Park
Singapore 068807 Singapore 408833

Attn:  Pauline Soh Li Ping Date: 14 Jun 2019

Preliminary Advice

Vehicle No : SIX183K Accident Date ; 05/06/2019
Make : VOLKSWAGEN SHARAN Policy No. : 200916T0AVW
Assignment Date  : 14/06/2019 Excess . §51,500.00
Date of Inspection  : 13/06/2018 Est. Duration of Repair  : 11 days
Inspection Al : Volkswagen Centre Singapore (Alexandra)

247 Alexandra Road

Singapore 159934

Point of Impact / General Description of Damages

The vehicle sustained impact / damages rear portion, n/s body, ofs body and parts claimed are consistent to the
accident,

Repairer's Estimate (Gross) 55 17.720.28
Revised Amount 5% 14,180.33
Check Items (Estimated) 55 95.95
Taotal 5% 14,205.28
Lump Sum Repair 5%

Total Loss Consideration

Neaw for Old Value 158

Pre-Accident Value 55 150.000.00
COE { PARF Rebata 55 60,844.00
Salvage Value 5%

Margin for Repair 55 B89,156.00

Remarks
{ X ) Thevehicle is economical for repair.

{ ) The above survey was conducted on a 'without prejudice’ basis.
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SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT ]
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IMPORTANT NOTICE

! Ploags rEpon L:F'E—,‘:Irt i detaiem ol Bha eccidadl 1o ahead Ul e Sl BRoCEss

2 This Forrm musi ba compleied by ihe Policyhalder and/or the Authorsed Drves

1 formation prosoced st be ms iruthiul ind accurate 8s possitie Any walflul MEtepresentation or wihoehng of Mmahsns) TRC mny Alow FELrance CoOmpanEs o
repudiate palcy labslty = =

4. The insue and sconptancn of ha Form by msurance CoMmpan=2s i nal §n adrmission of policy IEmdy on e part of I naurencs comaanaes

& Any false reporting may be refermed (o the Pollce for investigation

B. This report will be forswarded by the imsurer of the GIA Records Management Canita established by the General Inswsrance Association of Sngapore (GlA) for
archiving amd thal copies of B report &l for 3 fea. e made availabis opon applicaton by inleresisd Gart=s

T @y tha lodgamen of His oo (o ihe nsurem, you berty consent i the archiving of ihis repon el the cerire and o copies of the repon being made availatbie
aforesas

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Raport O7/06/2019 1544

Date Of Accident 0S/D6/2019 1730

Exact Location Of Accdant CK &1 CARPARK
Country/Stale of Loss SINGAPORE

Vehicle Registration Number SJX183K
Insured/Policyholder

Name Of Regisiarad Ownar YAP WEI NEY

MRIC No SBOA0S58F

Email Aodress NOEMAIL

Mabile Phone No (LOCAL ) +65-81262059
Altarnative Phona No QFFICE-8126205%9
Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturar VOLKSWAGEN

Modal SHARAN HLBMT 162 TSIDGF

Exact Purpase far which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Arg you claiming under your awn insurance policy

far repair to your vehicle? YES

If Mo, Please state action to be taken

Vehicle Categary PRIVATE CAR
Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company MSIG INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE LTD
Typa Of Coverags COMPREHENSIVE
Flaetl Policy NO

Policy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Onver YAP WEI NEY

NRIC No SHOBDSSAF

Date Of Birth 24/07/16880

Occupation INDOOR

Dare Of Drving Pass 03062018

Driving Experence 0 YEAR AND 0 MONTH
Gendar FEMALE

Maobile Numbar (LOCAL) =55-81262059
Fax Numpar

Contact Number OFFICE-B1262059
EMail Address NOEMAIL

Page 1 of 1



Addrass
Postcode

Was driver an employes of the Insured’s Company
It Mo, Ralationship of the Drver with the Insured
Vehicle Ragistration Number of Driver's Own

Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Dwn Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident
Weather Conditions
Road Surface
Other Information

Was any foreign veficle invalved n this Bcoidant 7
Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)

Imvalved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accidant?
Was any injured conveyed ta hospital by

ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown parson(s)
sollciting/offering acciden! claims assistance

Number ol Passengers (Including Driver)

Details of Police Action

Was the acciden! reparted lo the palice?
If Yes,Please state which Palice Station
Was notice of inlended Prosecution given?

I Yes, against whoam?
Circumstances of Accident
REFER TO SKETCH PLAN
Attachment(s)

Are accident photos avallable for attachment®
\Was there any video captured by Car Camera?

Was there any audio recorded?

G88A CHOA CHU KANG DRIVE
#07-352

681688
NO
OWNER

COLLIDED INTO PROPERTY
CLEAR
ORY

NO
NO

Page 3 afl 21



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

CH PLAN
IMPORTANT NOTICE
L Masse repirt gorrectly the detalls of the sevstent 1o speed Lg the dlami praceu
& Tha Farm must te completed by the Palisyhelder and/ar the Authored Drive

1. nformaton arovided must be ai truthiul snd securate an pospible Ary waltul mistepresentation o withholding of matenal
tactt may allaw imurance companies to epudiats pobicy lability,

4 The hsue e socestancs af this Forie by imutance companies is not an sdeisson of solcy labllity o the port of the insurance
campanes

& The report will be forwarded By e inseren of thi GUA Kecords Management Cemre puzenished by the Geners! imsuranoe
Ausoclation of Singapore [GIA) far srchiving and that comes of this report will for g lee be made svallalie woon asplition by
imeresied pares

T My the lodgrment of this resort 1o the insurers. you Mereby conaent 10 the srehiving ol tha repoet st the centrd snd 1o comieg of
1he report Deing made sunisble aforesaid

A Consent under the Personal Duta Protection Act (POPA)
| undersiane. acknowingge, agree and consent that

4] My besurer, my workibao and the Generdl inssrance Asacaten of Singapors | “GIA") may/are permittad to collect. wee
dicioe anafor pracess my personal data/personal informaton set out i thes [form | and any other personsl mformanon
provdeied by rme or possessed by miy imiurer (oolleieely the “Feryonal iInformation”] snd duclose gnd tranuler uch
Personal Information 1o a8 mmurnd(§] wiho have imiured wehicels) mvolved in this scoident (al] imsrerti] wha haee miured
wehiclaly | imealved v this stcdent ihall be collectively rafiermed tn gt the “Insurers ™|, the insuresy” @ayersitaw linm. the
Monetary Autharity af Singapore and any repsint goversment agencylsuthotity [uich ss the police]. for the oo rookelsl
al

{1} orocesying. handiing and/or dealing with my claimi including the settioment of tha ciaemi and any necessary
srreirEtigatians retatng to the dams

[N} irvestigiting the acoidurt amdfor my cldme
(W) carrymig ot andfon danbng with my imittecsion or fepanEing 10 80y angumied Sy me;

(] agmiristering rmy claims (including the mailing of commpondence, saterents. invoices, /parts or Roticss 1o me
which toutd meoler Bncisare of conen persona data abaut me ta Brmg about detvery of the same 45 woll 2w on the
externil cover af envelopes/mall packages) andfar

I¥] compliyimg with spplcatie law in admmatenng, grocesang. handlmg and/ar dealing with my clame{collectrenly the
“Puiposes”|

) all smer|n] who hawe inssred sehicie{] meciead in Thg accdent and the nsureny’ @wyrrsdlew b, may/ere permittod
to collect wae diaciowe grd far proces my Perora. information for one o moee of the above Purpases: and

el oy Personal infarmatan mayan be decode iy any of the inserens snd o GLA to ther Shd party serace growden or
agentuinaluding their lawyers/low firmy), adich may be sied outside of Singanore, for ane or mare of the shove Purposes.

fdl ey Persanat information will siso be ofccted and ysad o compile cams nstEry for e purpose of fraud derecmon,
imiestigation and mpnagement in present and all Tuturg clar

(&1  tho ywfarmation so cofected under (d above may be thared / diciowea

T foulh insurers andfor any other third perties that avia in sviiunting, irveetigating, controlling or mansgng fioud.
regulators, law ynioropment and government BEENIIES 3% reEsonably required for the purposss sated, or

101 Yer comiplying with reguirertients Under any ragulston, laws o court order

il
L

Pﬁ:ﬂuﬁr"\ Sty Dl'h;i i.m.\q:.;r- Boportmg Cenbre Hrnmafliqnnn_ ==
Dute & Tirme: [IF etivm 1w st b molicwbioannr ) Mamrr
Dave & Tema INRIC/Fime Ne

Page 3o 21



Sketch Plan Pg. 2

SKETCH PLAN
A Y
f«"_([:!
3]
1.,15.«:-\“.1

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

B MEVErdag maog €Y da past nti varbing (o7 4t Lyt Sle

ot 1y 0 J.n..t o A cyad LT U T -.i.:.._"*..t'w.-_-r o Va
fore boind y | s Tomalid hemw o i lihingg 55%-d o M gt Vil
ob il ...., b oAb (LRI mols g o Hy (o
nixel | T e N T by 2t ped Ha s

ns  Whag  apt itk ..#.,Lr ' | wmg  pewe ot Ao, el

f  Far oval  R—asmptie  owd Vo park ogade  bag agaliayg tha

Cunr VE s  teg Aaif vt Y et by e A e s -I"-{

A cohow| beaa b Wb e b Da o WG tas “:-l:q‘t‘s..“

f}._u .

S Juwe 209

_tl-J.

K g ey @ — e Do

Alec.st Gt Varkga q

DECLARATION
L'We dettare the foregning particuli sy are fhue in gyery respee

bt

Dwater & Thimsig

D & Bignature
17 akeiwrt o Pl L0 pOdiide |
D#ie bk Timw

lnﬂur!lr"—ﬂ!ﬂrr Berumnnel s WHE

Mamw
NREIN M
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‘ MSIG

MSIC Insurance [Singapore) Pre g

& Srimerinn winy B 2101 0y =PRUR L oo 5EE
Vol il 627 THEN. £ <85 £227 T

Do Sag o JODSI 3 FC DET Rog i TO22T2C

Sketch Plan Pg. 3

DUPLICATE

FOR FINANCE COMPANY |

Fr——y

oY

VW DRIVEEASY THE SCHEDULE
[ Policy Number Period of Insurance Place of Issue
A OI20B1ETO AVW 3L/eT7/2018 o 10/07/2013 EINGapoRE
Name and Address of Insured Date of Issus
Yap Wei Ney . Py
HF;A ¥ 10/08/2018
Chosa Chu Eang Urive ceount Numbgr
kOT-352 | A e
Singapore s81sS@Q I 156146
Premium GST Total Due
5301,977 §0 BED75.43 [ 5GD1.152.82
RISK NUMBER 1 VW DRIVEEASY
OCCUPATION
Indoor Vecuparion
FINANCIAL INTEREST

058 Aank Ledg

45 Hire Purchase Jwnere

SCOPE OF COVER Cemprehensive

INTEREST INSURED

REGISTRATION NO. EIXigaK SUM INSURED MAREET VALUE

MAKEMODEL Volkswagen Sharan 2.0 To7 INCL. COE/PARF {ES

ENGINE NUMBER DED02791D OFF-PEAK CAR "o

CHASSIS NUMBER WVMEZEDTNETVOIE90D NO CLAIM DISCOUNT - cow er Fi/D

YEAR OF MFG 2018 GOOD DRIVER'S

CAaPaCITY i384 C.C MSCOUNT EGD56 .71

SEATING CAPACITY - IENCL. oETvEs NCD PROTECTOR COVERED

WINDSCREEN UNLIMITED EXCESS BE01, 500
ANNUAL PREMIUM  so01_ oe 40

ACCESSORIES SECan, radig/casuebte/compact dige Player, in-vehicle ymit

TUst-proo
AUTHORISED DRIVERS

YaEp Wej By

L

fing and othes BCceanorias “hat sre

factory fisted

SO sy

Fage Sol 11
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¥ ' L

S Tuas Avenue

Singapare 630176

Biz Reg Mo 1891014842
G5T Mo M200985052

VOLKSWAGEN CENTRE SINGAPORE

W

che CLKK) 0D - Wt Adie
[% R [_-_I- el - "I’
= [l fh‘}’
YAR
WEI NEY P f !
G884 CHOA CHU KANG DRIVE :
07352 ﬂ_/1 Ef f:- ST f'?
Singapore 681688 J /
| Lcenseplale | Model code | Firstreg ViIN
| SIX183K TN2AMY :1--#-21}15 ) WVWZZZTNZIVO36088
Posilion no Dascriplion M Uit
Duagnosbc and Programming 1 ps
CHECK WIRING ; 1 pes
TNOB27025H RewrTunk s~ ~ 00 ' pes
D OO046EOM2 24Glass Glue Apgucation . 1 pes
D 00920003 Primer ] o ' pes
D 181802M1 Activator For Precoated W f'r:'?f 1 P
D 00200042 Adhesve Remaover - ﬂ: 1 pes
D 00850025 Applicator < 24 \li pES
TNOBSIETSF ZZZ Inscription Bnght Chrome ¥ pcs
TNOBOGRA3A Sectional Part Side Panet .~ [ 1 pes
O 180003M2 2n-Body Adhesive / If( 1 pcs
D SOBKDIA3 2c-Insart Foam - 0f ¢ 1 res
D 0OTBO0A1 Inex-Spray .+ {FL, 1 pes
D 47BKDIM2 Sealant Can s W 1 pcs
TNOB43107AP Suding Doer - 1 pes
TNOBISO TG SBowden Cable 7 ¥ /M 1 pes
WHTO0A53S Clig 2 M 1 pes
TNOB83E01 Sound Absorber « ~ IF{ 1 pes
AKL 44830004 Protective Foll f e ' P
LABOUR F 5 s
RE »REINSTALLED REAR WSCREEN 1 pes
o FHI [ne TRANSFER DOOR PARTS it pes
I TRANSFER BOOT LID PART 1 pcs
- FERPER,
L eotation valid 1l 17-08-2019
== Code
kY 580 00 17,180 28 ™

Q\

luatanon

‘Pﬂg /. H--?Fa;'

/

Page 1mn”
Document na
Documen| dats 10-06-2019
Customiar no 211041215
Customer G5T-ID
Ceaier 32680
Job order nurmbarn 20180008961 1
Job order date 10-08-2019
Sarvice Advisar PEI FANG CHEDNG
Modet Mitaage
SHARAN HLBMT 1682 TSIDEF 1.210
38000/ 21 360 00 385 20
20000 #1 Z0000 21400
273400 3 273489 2028 12 1941
12309 # 123.02 13183 ffc
502 = 2592 -2 R Fy
2383 #1 2383 s .
11574 #1 11574 12384
Q48 #1 18 98 202 13
6182 #1 8192 B85 |3 £
154138 #1 1541 98 164028 || o 4
30847 #1 308 4T 42698 4 o) o
13029 #1 130 20 12041 < -
62 Ba #1 82 B8 ar28 ii - -
6220 1 6220 B85S iy
23251 #1 2325 34 2ABB08 |, .
9585 #1 pa s 102 &7
080 # ooo 09 :
240 #1 240 25T | .33
138 64 1 13884 14620 ;
arson 1075 3180000 . 406600
550,00 3 550,00, 586 50
47500 # &75.00/4 08 2%
475.00 # 47500 ° 50825
500,00 1 4 000 .00 428000 | =
Jaue
L I
1.240 42 1T 7028 16960 70

Customer

maglbﬂliﬂ Nenca
the Repairer of the following:

] hmw-q S . spray ¢

. Tﬂ“m, d.!m,-?.h- =T
* Pori) Drces sia 5 isigey -

—VIST OUR WEBSITE
sng prerafions) —

———

S 1

Servica Advisor

¥ Jurng resurvey
et mraner—
-MN-".’HuHU o -'i"'”ﬁ' b
RPN LA e :.i.u e

. E;"ﬂb' TRy e M3t be

: o st b resurveyed o

® Bubject 0 el axproval trom i

v fisirance Company

mﬂhﬁmr
Sigrusture;
Diate:

COM &g Bnd www skoda. com g | for sdditional services. oroducts



VOLKSWAGEN CENTRE SINGAPORE

B Tuas Avenue

Singapore 830178

Bir Reg No 1991014047
GST No | M2000BS052

Ms

YAP

WEI NEY

B88A CHOA CHU KANG DRIVE
#07-352

Singapore 681888

Licenss plate
SIX 183K

Model code First registration
TH24MY 31-07-2018

Quotation

Decument no
Document dale
Cuslomear no
Customer GST-ID

+0b order number
Job order date
Service Agvisor

ViN Model
WWWEZZZTNZIVO365688 | SHARAN HLBMT 162 TSIDEF

22

10-08-2019
5211041315

38950
2010000896/ 1
10-06-2019

PE| FANG CHEQONG

Mieage
1.210



fﬁ"' f {r.l'v'j ] ';;r L"J M

Supplementary or Omitted List

VEHICLE NUMBER: SJX183K

MODEL SHARAN
CLAIMS DETAILS
LABOUR DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
Qty Unit Amount
1 SOLARFILM Y NAI 1 $40000 | $ 40000
Total £400.00
No. ltem No. Description |Unit Prici nt ou
——_—
1| TNOB45051D NVB REAR WINDSCREEN 1 £ B880.72 28 £ 61872\
2 7NOBD9BTSE REAR LHS LOWER SEAL & 7/ 1 $ 20753 28 § 14942
3 TNOBESGE23C FENDER SEAL w»- ~ 1 3 27.78 28 -] 20.00
4| TPBA53B300 FOD VW SIGN n— 1 5 98.06 2B ] T0.60
5 TMOB53687 730 SHARAN - NAME PLATE % ~T 1 s Ba.72 28 $ 80.28 |
8] TNDA54948H GRU REAR LHS DOOR PROTECTOR A~} 1 $ 32343 2B s 23287
7 3C0853586 GROMMET w ;] 1.52 28 SR.78
TOTAL: $1,161.65
Total Labour & Parts $1.561.65
Survay By LKK
G
(K Suto Congullants hence notily
3 Repairer of the following:
~rary b Lok AT 0TIy paERiY
praapnd Dt ) Guring resurvry
ss Ere pubiert o oordirmatcs
¢ Thirl narsy ey & on 8 “Wilhow! Presocs” e
t lliecal merlications 1) o aliowsd
(rnaciary Semin) musd Be rod "~1_-m_|_u:ﬂ

i subyect 1o Snal approwal om Insurencs Lompry

b nomdedged by Repaing

Tt




Supplementary or Omitted List

VEHICLE NUMBER: SJX183K
MODEL SHARAN
CLAIMS DETAILS
LABOUR DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
Qty Unit Amount
Total $0.00
No. Qty [Unit Pricing| Discount] "
1 BDOB53419D PACKING ADHESIVE 1 s 2703 28 s 1948 |/ N/
z| WHTOO07341 RIVETTED CAP 2 1.88 28 $2.1 |k
TOTAL: £22.17
i
Total Labour & Parts $22.17
Survey By LKK
) Cor 13 hianca nolly
loliowing:
TR ACHRY DO :1r:r',r||

w3 QA | Quig Nesunvey

\e CorETrEnn

WiEoUl Prajodice” bass

o lramey

« [ E L g
Lomoary




- VOLKSWAGEN CENTRE SINGAPORE

& Tuas Avanue
Singepore 639176

Biz Rag. No: 1831014542
M200BBS052

GET No

Ms.
YAP
WE| NEY
BA8A CHOA CHU KANG DRIVE
Singapors 681688
Eirst registration | VIN

|2

D 004s50M2
D D0E20002
D 18180201
D 00200042
O oossoa2s
ThNOB0SR438
D 180003M2
D S06RD1A3
D 00750042
D 4TEKDIMZ
THOBLI1OTAP

TNOBE3801

TPEES35300 FOD
TNOBS3EET 738
TNOBS4545H GRU

n-|ummd|

-07.2018

AEAR LHS LOWER SEAL"OS-010T19
Gashal

FENDER SEAL*QS-D10716
Vw Segn Black High Gloss/
AR-Z806819

Inseription Chrome
SHARAN - NAME PLATE"XR-280618
Cover For Doar Primed
REAR LHS DOOR
PROTECTOR*XR-28D818
Grormemal

Co-010718

Rivetiad Cap Nut
XR-020719

WAVWEZZZTNZ VOIB88S

¥F BRBERREFRREBRERBEEBEG B OBER

Q80

Tax invoice

Preview

Page 113

Document no,

Document date 2072019

Customer na, 211041315

Customer GSTID

Dealnr pul:1e]

Job ordar number 20180009851 1

Job order date 14-08-2018

Sarvice Adviaor PEARLYN CHEONG
Modal Mileage
SHARAMN HLBMT 182 TSIDSF 1210

350.00

200.00 # 200,00 214,00
273469 72800% W 196898 210681
12302/ 28.00% 1 BA.57 9477
2562 /2000% 1868 18.87
2363/ 2800% 17.01 1820
11574 / 2800% ¥ 813 89,16
Bdn/2800% W 1388 14,81
154136 /2800% w1 110978 1,187.48
3sa47/ 2800% 286.90 08 58
13020/ 2800% #3681 100,38
6288/ 2800% W s 48,44
6220 2800% W 4478 a3
232531 /7 28.00% 1 16874 22 1,791.42
090 /28.00%  #1 085 0.70
240 F2800% M 1.73 1.85
13664 /2000% #1 9838 105.27
20753/ 28.00% # 149,42 15088 &
2778/ 2800% @ 20,00 2140 I
8806/ 2800% 7080 7554
8372,/2800% @ 60.28 6450 [
2343/ 2800% # 23287 24517 [
152/ 28000 W 878 g |
168 ZEODW W 27 200 N



Singapare 38176
Biz Reg Na: 1951014942 Wolkvwagen
GST No. M200985052

" VOLKSWAGEN CENTRE SINGAPORE @ @
¢ 8 Tuas Avenue @
SxKooa "'.'.'..."...""

Tax invoice

Fraview

Faga 3
Mz Documant na,
YAP Document date 22407-2018
WEI NEY Customer no. 5211041315
EBEA CHOA CHU KANG DRIVE Customer GST-ID
#]7-352 Danter 155594
Singapore G2 1688 Job order number 2019000985/ 1

Job order date 14-08-2018

Servica Adviscr PEARLYM CHEONG

License plate | Modal code First registration VIN Modet Mieage
I SJIX1E3K TH2AMY N07-2018 WANZZT TNZ J\D3558S SHARAM HLBMT 182 TSIDSF 1,210

7.0 ﬂm_u #1 18945 2082

] Packing Adhesie i pcs.
‘i a4 #7 RRNUMBER PLATE PACKING*XR-020710
i LABOUR 5 pa 475,00 #1 237500/ 254125
RE+REINSTALLED REAR WSCREEN 1 pes. 550,00 o 55000  588.50
TRANSFER DOOR PARTS | pa AT5.00 n 47500 50825
TRANSFER BOOT LID PART 1 pes 475.00 # 47500/ 50825
Spray Painting 3 Bes 500.00 # 150000 7 1,505,00
Insurance Excess -1 pes 1,500.00 # -1.50000  -1.505.00
MSIG WINNER 0D , DOA 5.6 2019,
SURVEYOR LKK . EXCESS $1500
Tax Labour Material  Materlal GST% G5T Tetal  Total amount *num
Code Discaunt Dissount ‘exdd GST ind GST
B 560.00 DOMEY  2ITBOE  TH T38.14 2.376,06 10,544 82 1128268

Cuslomar Service Advisor

Ploasa nspact your vahicls prian W leaving our premises; we Sodk your uriderstanding Ml v & "ot Sbiw 19 hondur daims on soratches, denis sic. fer your car has
Ioft our promises.

—VISIT OUR WEBSITE: aftnrsalns vw.com.ag {for enlite sarvice appointmants} snd valmwaREN.COM. 8G BN wive sioda. com sy (o Bodbond servess, products
wd promotons) —

A funa HanEer payments should be made payable o Volkswagen Group Singapore Pie Lid: Bank Mame Deutsche Bank AG (Singapore Branch ), Bk Account:
1518214002, Swifl Coge DEUTSGSE. Plaass indicali Custamer Mumbie (ag, 52130000000, Customar Nams snd invaics Nambar in Ehe paymants

umpqmn‘llmu;-h.mu:mmmnuhmmwwmmm.nmmmm
mﬂmmEmm-h-.-umummmm.um.nmwdhmumm:mmhmmd
e o o Ihe colsction of your car, whicheyer is sarfisr,

Far waeranty lerma nummmumm.wwmq



Singapcrs 833176
Biz. Reg No: 1991014047 Volkswagen SKODA  vehiciss
GST No: M200885062

" VOLKSWAGEN CENTRE SINGAPORE @ @ @
* § Tuas Avenue
Commertial

Tax invoice
Frawnsy
Paga an
Ms Documeant no,
YAP Document date 22407-2018
WEI NEY Cusiomer no. 5211041315
GEEA CHOA CHU KANG DRIVE Customer GST-ID
#07-352 Dealsr Ja59s
Singapere 681688 Job order rumber 2019000085/ 1
Job order dals 14.08-2019

Service Advisor PEARLYN CHEONG

Licenss plale
S18IK

Madel coda
TH24MY

First resgestration WiIN Madai | Milaago
31072018 VAWWZIZTNEIIVOIGEES | SHARAN HLEMT 162 TSIDEF | 1,210

Thin is an authorised docummml Mo signatur w required.



Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of |

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

| CLATM SUBFOLDER TRACKING

| Case |Motified Est Submitted _|MJ|H&I;nnﬂ- 'Mjﬂ_pi Adj Subwritted | Ins Auth'sd ]ﬂltul-
__Caw Mol [ ) : s
| e |13lun2019 |;:.J;’," 0% sea20ea82  5$12,044.82 Panding for Survey
| | gait Extienates | | e ngn | _ [ |

[05/06/2019 17:00 - .59
{40 Months and § Days From LTA Reg Date (Man ¥rj]

= | Folicy/Caver | 29091570AVW (Comprehensive)
Clsirs Type: | OD / 596411 Mote No.: | Coverage: 31/D7/2018 - 30/07/2019

|Exgess: |E41.500.00
lm Centre lhglnﬂ [Mj 247 Algxan mmdu Fuml.. 155934 Alexandra - Tel: 64748288

| MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd, (HQ) - Tel +£5 6837 7888 ., [Handied by Jeannle Cheng Jin Rong - 5554 2537)
|LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handled by CHEN TSUE YEE] .. [Final Rpt due 14/07/201%]
i'MP WEI NEY (38 / Femala) , NRIC: SBOBOSSBF, Tel: 45581262059 Email: NOEMAIL

____|YaPF WEI NEY, [[: SBOBCSSEF, Tl #EEBIHJI:IE'D E:'I'llll mﬁﬁl.
Date of Loss:

o e —

;HHII'IUIl Asgsign) Survey appointment an 13/06/20158 10AM, owner waiting. Mease survey and revert
el o

View All | _ Compess Case Mail ]|

e MSIG_SG (17/12/2015); Alert - Ad) Mandate Approved (5§13044.82) - SIX183K - Claim Handler: Jeannie Che...
o MSIG_5G (22/07/2019): Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (S$14837.21) - SIX183K - Claim Handler: Pauline Soh...
« MEIG_SG (14/0672019) Alert - Ad) Mandate Approved ($5141589.33) - SIX183K - Claim Handler: Pauline Soh....

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS= View Al | Semrch Tasks | Crmate Wew Tasx | compinte |

Oue Date  Priority Type  Task Group Subject  Handier Assigned By Completed On Created On~~ Done?
Mo results

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=... 27/12/2019



Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of 3

Claim Documents

*SIX183K (596411)
oD
Jun 5 2019 5:00PM
[YAP WEI NEY]
Volkswagen Centre Singapora .

_ Uptond Decumants | _upicad ihetos | _Comoose New Letter | Wiew [View in Browssr| > |
Assessment Reports M |
o | Finaled On | Volkswagen Centre Singapora (HQ) Thumbnai [Print|
I |07/06/1916.01 | Accident Statement @ | Load HTM

{Wo_ | Fnalised On LMK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 |14/D6/1911:38 | Adjuster Immediate Advice s Load HTM

1 | 0XU7I19 0903 Adjuster Immediate Advice Load HTM
3 [35111909:33 | Adjuster Immediate Advice D | Losd HTM
I —

Photos/Images ; Gperpege 1~]| &
1o | Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
4 14/06/19 1144 | Genersl View @ wew | A
[z |14/06/18 11:44 | Genersl View | @ | rosars | A
1 |14/06/19 1144 | General View 0| tedws | &
4 14706119 11:44  General View 0| leedws | M
5 |1408/19 11:44 | General View 0| were | A
6 |14/06/19 1144 | General View 0| wers | B
7 |14/06/18 11144 | General View 0| wers | B
B |14/06/10 11:42 General View 0| wadws | A
§ | 14/08/19 11:44 | General View 0| edwc | &
10 |14/06/19 11144 | Ganeral View @ | adws | A
11 |14/06/19 11:44 | General View 0| wews | A
12 | 14/06/16 11144 | Genaral Viaw 0| weews | &
113 [14/06/18 11:44 | General View 0| e | @
|14 | 14/D6/19 1144 General View D | earc | A
15 [14/D6/15 11:44 | General View @ | aews B
16 | 14/D6/19 11:44 | General View Q| wews ¥
17 |14/06/19 11:44 | Ganeral View B | wuwe | H
18 |14/06/19 11:44 | General View 0| adwc | A
19 | 14/06/19 11:44 | Genersl View @ | aars | B
120 |14/06/19 11144 | Ganeral View @ | wars | &
(31 | 14/06/18 11:44 | General View @ | bea¥s | WA
'n 14/06/19 11:44 Genaral View 0| osows | &
21 | 14/06/10 11:44 | General View 0O ssawc | &
34 14/06/18 11:44 | Genersl View 0 sawe B
25 |14/06/19 11:44 | Genorsl View 0 | wsdirs | A
26 |14/06/18 11:44 | General View 0| cwaws B
27 |14/06/18 11:44 | Genaral View 0| sars | &
28 |14/06/19 11:44 | Genersl View ! load 25 | M
25 |14/06/19 11:45 | General View @ | laarc | B
0 [1406/19 11145 | General View 8| iedies | &
31| 14/06/19 11:45 | General View B | sdwvs M
11 | 14/06/19 11:45 | General View 0 | weaws M
11 | 14/04/18 11345 | General View 0| edwc M
3 14/08/19 1145 | General View @ | ledrwc | W
25 |14/06/18 11145 | General View 0| wers | @A
36 |14/06/19 1145 | General View Q| wuws B
37 |14/06/19 11:45 | General View @ | aaws | B
é 03/07/1909:07 | Reinspection Phato | @ | adiws | A

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp... 27/12/2019



‘Merimen e-Claims

1

Page 2 of 3

Assessment Reports : — Lporosge [¥] B
e O eumeuen Gk Shmpera (P ——— B2 il
l40 |03/07190907 | Relnspection Photo @ weirs | B
‘41 |0307/1909:07 | Reinspection Photo Q| warws | A
47 |03/U71909:07 | Reinspection Photo B 0| wuwc | &
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd icoresno 19ss071sem)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Singapore 4080833

Tel 6256-35681 Fax: 6844-8805 Email sur@ikkauto com;assignments@ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Lid Our File No: CS/MSG19010479/ESD3E2
4 Shenton Way, #21-01 SGX Centre 2
Singapore 068807 Date: 27122018
REFERENCE
Insured/Claimant YAP WEI NEY Policy No: 25091670AVW
Date of Loss: 05/06/2019 Nature of Claim: oD Claim No: 596411
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SJX183K
Make & Model: VOLKSWAGEN SHARAN, 2.0 TSI (A) Engine No: DEDO27912
Reg. Date: 31/07/201B (Man. Year: 2018) Chassis No: WAWWEZZZTNZIVO36869
Colour: Black Odometar: 25184 km
Engine Capacity: 1884 cc
;lr:r:at Valua/New Car S$150.000.00
Sum Insured (S5); Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable) Yes Footbrake (Serviceable); Yes
Handbrake (Serviceabls): Yes Engine Modification: No Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 225/50 R17 Rear Tyre Size: 225/50 R1T
Front Left Side: Continental 7 mm Rear Lefl Side: Continental 7 mm
Front Right Side: Continental 7 mm Rear Right Side: Continental 7 mm
The sbove values represent the remaining fyre eads depth
COST OF CLAIMS Repaie's __ Adjusier's ___ Difference DIt %
Parts 0,444 10 6,109.82 3,33428 35
Miscallansous ltems 0.00 D.00 0.00
Labour 9.880.00 5,935.00 392500 39.81
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S§) 19,304.10 12,044.82 7,259.28 37.60
- Excess (55) 1.500.00 1.500.00 0.00 0.00
(S%) 17.804.10 10,544 82 7.259.28 40.77
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S%) 1,246.29 738.14 508.15 40.77
Nett Amount (55) 19,050.39 11,282.96 T.767.43 40,77
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment; 14/06/2019
Date Inspected: 13/06/2019 Inspected Al Volkswagen Centre Singapore
(Alexandra)
247 Alexandra Road
Singapore 158834
Estimated Period of Repair: 11.0 days

Adjuster: CHEN TSUE YEE

Manager: Hiew May Fung

NOTE: Thiz repart represents our findings af ihe time and pisce of inspection siated herein, Such inspection has been carmied oul fo the beaf of our
knowiadge and ability but any otfwr kabilify under any other circumsiances i3 hereby expressly excluded.
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REPAIR DETAILS
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Reference

|Part Source: MRM-5G

Parts:
Labour:
Print Code:

Validity:

'Further Info: Items/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed wilh_an asterisk *.

Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 27 Dec 20198)

M1-MPY VOLKSWAGEN SHARAN 2.0 TSI (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0}
Repairer's {Price-denominaied Standard List)

{Unsubmitied, no prini-code for SJX183K)

These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page
numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimale page

Recommended Parts

No. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
T *REAR TRUNK LID Dented 2734 BOFS *1B6B8BFS
2 1 *2K-GLASS GLUE APPLICATION Mecessary 123.02F5 "BB.5TFS
3 1 ‘PRIMER Necessary 25.92FS *1B.B6FS
4 1 *ACTIVATOR FOR PRECOATED W Necassary 23.63FS "1T.01FS
5 1 *ADHESIVE REMOVER Necessary 115.74FS "83.33FS

[2PCS)
B 1 *APPLICATOR Necessary 18.96FS *1365FS
7T 01 *INSCRIPTION BRIGHT CHROME Not Necessary 61.82F5 *-F5
B 1 *SECTIONAL PART SIDE PANEL Dented 1.541.36FS *1,108.7BFS
8 1 *2K-BODY ADHESIVE Necessary 308 4TFS *286 BOFS
0 1 *2K-INSERT FOAM Neceassary 130.29F5S "83.B1FS
11 1 'INDX-SPRAY MNecessary B2 88FS *4527FS
12 1 “SEALANT CAB BE SPRAYED Necessary B2.20FS *44 TBFS
131 *SLIDING DOOR Dented 232531F5 *1674.22FS
14 1 ‘BOWDEN CABLE Not Necessary B85.95F5 *-FS
15 1 ‘cLIP Necessary 0.90FS *0.65FS
16 1 “SOUND ABSORBER Necessary 240FS *1.73Fs
17 1 *PROTECTIVE FOIL Necessary 136.64FS "88.38 FS
18 1 *SOLAR FILM Nol Necessary 400.00FS *-F5
18 1 “REAR WINDSCREEN Mot Necessary 619.72F5 *-FS
20 1 *REAR LHS LOWER SEAL Meceassary 148 42F5 *140.42FS
21 1 *FENDER SEAL Necessary 20.00FS *20.00FS
2 1 VW SIGN Necessary 70.60F5 *T0.B0FS
23 1 *SHARAN - NAME PLATE Necessary B0.28F5 *60.28FS
24 1 *REAR LHS DOOR PROTECTOR MNecessary 232.B7FS *232.8TFS
25 1 ‘GROMMET Necessary B.76FS "8.T6FS

(BPCS)
26 1 “PACKING ADHESIVE Necessary 19.46F5S *1946F5
271 1 ‘wu CAP Necessary 271F5 "2.T1FS
F=Franchisa part. S=5pr:hh:r 1

Total Parts (S§) 9.444.10 6,109.82

| Reporl was unsubmitted during this print-out |
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Recommended Miscellaneous ltems
There are no new miscallansous lems solected.

Recommended Labour

Page 4 of 4

Ne Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour items
1 DIAGNOSTIC AND PROGRAMMING Mew 360.00 360.00
2  CHECK WIRING New 200.00 200.00
3 LABOUR New 3,800.00 2,375.00
4  RE+REINSTALLED REAR WSCREEN MNew 550.00 550.00
5 TRANSFER DOOR PARTS New 475.00 475,00
&  TRANSFER BOOT LID PART New 475,00 475.00
7 SPRAY PAINTING Mew 4,000.00 1,500.00
Gross Labour Cost (S§) 8,860.00 5,935.00

[ Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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